UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781805 Date: 12/31/2015

RELEASE IN PART B5

“

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 19,2011 11:11 AM
To: H :

Subject: FW: Can we give Raj a heads up by email of what we shared?

From: Hammer, Michael A

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 11:03 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Samuelson, Heather F

Cc: Reines, Philippe |

Subject: RE: Can we give Raj a heads up by email of what we shared?

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:18 PM

To: Samuelson, Heather F

Cc: Hammer, Michael A; Reines, Philippe |

Subject: Re: Can we give Raj a heads up by email of what we shared?

Perfect

----- Original Message --—--

From: Samuelson, Heather F

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:04 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Hammer, Michael A; Reines, Philippe |

Subject: Re: Can we give Raj a heads up by email of what we shared?

I called him earlier today and walked him throughit.

| can send an email as well.

----- Original Message -----
From: Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 09:55 PM
_ To: Samuelson, Heather F
Cc: Hammer, Michael A; Reines, Philippe |
Subject: Can we give Raj a heads up by email of what we shared?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05781805 Date: 12/31/2015



	Page 1

